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APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Omaha Public Power District Docket: 50-285
Fort Calhoun Station Operating License: DPR-40

During an NRC inspection conducted on April 4-8 and 18-22,1988, a violation of
NRC requirements was identified. The violation involved the failure to meet
the license conditions of a licensed operator. In accordance with the "General
Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2,
Appendix C (1988), the violation is listed below:

10 CFR 50.54(1) requires that:

"The licensee shall designate individuals to be responsible for
airecting the licensed activities of licensed operators. These
individuals shall be licensed as senior operators pursuant to Part 55
of this chapter."

10 CFR 55.53(h) requires that licensed operators shall complete a
requalification program as described by 10 CFR 55.59,

10 CFR 55.59(c) requires that the requalification progran must be
conducted for a continuous period i.ot to exceed 2 years. It further
requires that the requalification program must include preplanned lectures
on a regular and continuing basis throughout the license period.

Contrary to the above, during the period June 8 to October 5,1987, a
licensed senior reactor operator failed to attend a majority of the
preplanned lectures scheduled by the licensee's requalification program.
The licensed senior operator, whose qualification was thus in question,
subsequently was scheduled for and assumed the responsibilities of shift
supervisor on October 10, 1987.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement I)(285/8812-01)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Omaha Public Power District is
hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of the
letter transmitting this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including for each violation: (1) the reason for the violation if admitted,
(2) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved,
(3) the corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations, and
(4) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown,
considerat'on will be given to extending the response time.

Dated at Arlington, Texas,
1988.this )3,g day of 4

8806290491 880623
PDR ADOCK 05000285
O DCD

.
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _


